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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong Gnoh@sompo.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 10:56 AM

To: Pila Ng

Cc Minoko Chan; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Baldoz Juan

Paulo Bongon; Yira Rahman; Henry, Irene lames; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Teo, Grace;
Veron Chen [LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: Direct Settle ; RE: Ref : CMTD2000816/GPL RE: Accident involving vehicle SMQ478L
B PCT499T ( Your Insured ) DOA, : 22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference above, we would like Direct Settle and please liaise with agreed SIE, M/s LKK AUTO to survey /
finalise, thank you.

By copy to M/s LKK AUTO,

Please assist above, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6328 5217 | T: 6461 6555

@/ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSU FLH.hC. E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

. AppStDr:::

YFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and s prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Pollcy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure 1o holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure |5 permitedirequired by lews, our thind party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hera for
our Privacy Pollcy.

From: Pila Ng <plla@vermogen-group.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:.04 AM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel. t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-

1



group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com=; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh,
Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Ref : CMTD2000816/GPL RE: Accident involving vehicle SMQ478L & PC7499T | Your Insured | DOA ;
22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Second reminder

Dear officer In-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60
Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737889

Beside, we would like to check for the liabllity on this matter.

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible
Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat
#03-35/386
Singapore 737869

Tel: 9128 8559

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 4:38 PM Ye. Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg> wrote:
Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2000816/GPL
Hi Pila,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.



Aside to Pau Loong,

Please assist on the liability request from Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd,

Best Regards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T- 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sg | Facebook: www. facebock com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

@ App Store

Download now @& or

YFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home |nsurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including altachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may cantain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delele this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompao Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for ihe purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure s parmittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



From: Pila Ng <pila up.co

Sent: Monday, 24 February, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com:; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric g@vermogen-group.coms:

Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz luan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.coms=

Subject: Accident involving vehicle SMQ478L & PC7499T ( Your Insured ) DOA : 22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP
SURVEY

Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60
Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore T37B69.

Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter
Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.

Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat
#03-35/36
Singapore 737869

Tel: 9128 8559



-.Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 9:22 AM

To: Henry, Irene James, 'Gnoh, Pau Loong'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000816/GPL  RE: Accident involving vehicle SMQ478L & PC7499T
( Your Insured ) DOA : 22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Attachments: SMQ 478L PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Pau Loong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMQ 4781
Date of survey: 25/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) ; 3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene. henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 12:14 PM

To: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com>

Ce: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com=; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.coms;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz luan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com=; Admin-D
[LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000816/GPL RE: Accident involving vehicle SMQ478L & PC7499T ( Your Insured ) DOA :
22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Without Prejudice

Dear Pila,

As per earlier tele-conversation, we will proceed to assign LKK AUT T as the joint “SIE".

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Kindly contact the undersigned for conduct of the motor survey,

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T- 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147



: @ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Woebsite: www sompo com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

& App Store

Download now @ or
Y Far Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this informalion may be unlawiul and is prohibited
If you are not the intended reciplent, please delete this message.

Privacy Pollcy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disciosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Pila Ng <plla@vermogen-group.com:>

Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermaogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric. g@vermogen-group.coms;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz luan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
gEroup.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh,
Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh mpo.com.sg>

Subject: Ref : CMTD2000816/GPL RE: Accident involving vehicle SMQ478L & PC7499T ( Your Insured ) DOA :
22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2000816/GPL

Hi Pila,

We a;knuw!edged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case.

Aside to Pau Loong,

Please assist on the liability request from Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302



6/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo 56

& App Store

Download now @ or
*For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collecl. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure lo holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hera for
our Privacy Policy

From: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.coms

Sent: Monday, 24 February, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Minako Chan <mincko@vermogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz luan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-

Eroup.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>
Subject: Accident involving vehicle SMQA78L & PC7499T ( Your Insured ) DOA : 22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP
SURVEY

Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60
Jalan Lam Huaf #03-35/36 singapore 737868,

Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter.

Kindly check & revert Lo us as soon as possible.
Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat
#03-35/36
Singapore 737869

Tel: 9128 8559
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Your ref: CMTD2000816/GPL

Our ref: CS/SMO20003228/Qvd3 Date :27/2/2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Mudam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SMO 4751

We thank you for your instruction on 25/2/2020

Please be informed that we had conducted the imspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

2522020 ot the premises of M/s VERMOGEN ACE
PTE LTDand have the following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount : 5§16,142.55
Revised Estimate Amount : S53667.86
"Check” Items Amount 1 8§8119.75
Market Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement ¥alue : 8%

Nett Value -85S

Descripiion of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front ofs portion

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consisient

Yours fasthfully,
01 SUN OIN
Asst. Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
I ———————————————————————————————————————— e ——

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 12:14 PM

To: Pila Ng

Cc Minoko Chan; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Baldoz Juan
Paulo Bongon; Yira Rahman; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auta); ‘SUR’

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000816/GPL  RE: Accident involving vehicle SMQ478L & PC7499T
{ Your Insured ) DOA : 22/02/2020 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Attachments: SMQ478LPDF

Without Prejudice

Dear Pila,

As per earlier tele-conversation, we will proceed to assign LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the joint “SJE”,

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Kindly contact the undersigned for conduct of the motor survey.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4818 | T, 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

H‘-IIE URAHEE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo 56

& App Store

'For Travel, Personal Accident B Home Insurance | ¢ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home B Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, ncluding attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may conlain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure. copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited
It you are nat the intended recipient. please delels this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disciosure to halding and associated companies, credil bureau, parfies 1o whom
disclosurs Is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service prowiders and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 24 February, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com:



Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.coms;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-

* group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>; Henry, Irene James <jrene. henry@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh,
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
D: 6322 4667 | T. 6461 6555 | F 65221 3302

@ SOMPO - A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’® via Sompo 5G

Download now @ or
! For Travel, Personal Acoident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Accident, Hame & Private Mator Insurance

Disclaimer: This &-mail, including attachments, Is intended far the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended reciplent, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may Include disclosure (o holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure Iis permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hers for
our Privacy Folicy

From: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.coms
Sent: Monday, 24 February, 2020 10:57 AM




To: Claims - Motar Survey <Motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg>

» Ce: Minoke Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>: Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric g@vermogen-groy .com>;
" Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel t@vermogen-group com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
roup.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.coms

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
Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737869,

Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter
Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.

Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat
#03-35/36
Singapore 737869

Tel: 9128 B559



> Back to OneMotoring

* Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Da.'tr
WVehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutpul:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Infarmation contained herein is correct as at 26 Feb 2020

Singapore MRIC
4982

SMQ478L
No

26 Feb 2020

BMW.

3201 EFFICIENTOYNAMICS A/T 2WD NAV HID
Black

2014

A790J797N13B16A

WBA3520X0642289

125.0kW (167 bhg)

$35.713.00

12 May 2015

12 May 2015

2

$31.999.00

Yes
11 May 2025
$23,999.00

11 May 2025
E-Open Categary
10

$78.004.00
$40,409.00
$64,408.00
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 24/02/2020 10:52

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

|, Please repor cormectly B demin of the scodent o speed up e cisims process

2 This Farm must ba complebed by the Policyholdar andior the Authorisad Driver

3. Information provided must be = ruthiul and poourats as possisie. Any willid misrepresantation of wiholding of matsnal facts may allow INsUrenoe companm 1o
repuidiate policy labibty

4, The jssus &nd accapiance of this Form by inEurance cempanias @ nol an sdmssnn of poly sy on he gan of the meyrANce CoMmpanees

5 mmmﬂgmhmwhwhmm

& Thin repart will e forwarded by the inssem of (e GIA Records Meragemani Canire astsblished by the Geneml| Insurance Asaocistion of Singapore (1A for
archiving and that copses of P report will, lor 5 lee. ba made svalabie LUpon applcaSon by inlaresisd paries

T. By tha lcdgamsar of thin raport fo B inseens, you hereby consaent 1o fhe archiving of his repor 5t e Cenine and & copess Of T MporT Deng mace Fysnhs
aforeaant

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 24/02/2020 10:18

Date Of Accident 20022020 OT:35

Exact Location Of Accident 135 JURONG GATEWAY RD OSCP BEHIND UNIHEALTH 24-HR
Country/Slate of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMO4TBL

Insured/Policyholder

Name O Registerad Owner XIE FENG AN

NRIC No SHM XM X4987

Email Addrass NOEMAIL

Mohila Phone Na (LOCAL) +65-92TT4888

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-8ZTT4898

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Maodal 3201 EFFICIENTDOYNAMICS AT 2WD MNAV HID

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was bamng used at

time of accident PERSONAL

Arg ynu_clalmlng undar your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleass state action 1o be aken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE
Flest Palicy YES

Policy Numbear VA1 / GAS18354
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver XIE HUIZHUANG
MRIC No SH002 12

Data Of Birth 10/08/1980
Decupation INDODR

Date O Driving Pass 30/0372008

Driving Experience
Gendar

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Cantact Mumbiar
EMall Address

10 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE
(LOCAL) +85-82774808

NOEMAIL



Address 1 SIME| STREET 4 506-07
Postcoda 520861

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured SIBLING

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Roaa Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accideni? NO
_Nurn ber of vehicles (including own vehicla) :
involvad In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO)
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES

| have besn approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offaring accident claims assistanca NO
Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reparted to the polica? WO
Il Yas Pleass state which Police Station
Was notica of intendad Proseculion givan? NO
If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO PHOTOS AS ATTACHED, THANK YOU
Attachmant(s)
Are accident photos available for altachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camerma? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber PCT7458T
Vehicle MakeModeal/Colour
Details Of Properties VEH.B
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver CHONG ENG CHEOW
NRIC/Passport Number S92
Contact Numbaer 96970052
Address
Posicode

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage
MNao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 23



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Plzase report gocracthy the decalls of the accident o peed up the daims process.
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L information provided must be s truthhil and scowate 35 possible. Sy wilful misrepresentanon ar withhalding of matsrtai
facts may sllow inmrsnce companies t repudiate pobicy Nabiiby.

A The lisue dnd sceeptance of this farm by ihurnce companies is net s adrvmian of policy Esbillty on the part =f the Insurancs
companies

ral1y Pl

may b

(EENTYS (st RAEsTY

& The rapact will be forwarded by the Faurers of the GIA Recerdy Management Cantre evtablished by the General insgrance
mmw of Singapore (GIA) for srchiving and that coplss af this repart will for 3 fes e made svailable upor sppilication by
in parties

7 By tha locgimeent of this repert 3 the insurers, you hersty csnent & the archiving =/ this report at the cene snd © copies of
the report being made svaifuble aforessid,

A Consant under the Persons| Duts Protection At [POEA)
| underitand. scknowlsdgs, agres and conssnat thet:

fa) My msurer, my workshop and B Genoml insrance Amocistion af Singapars ["GIAT) may/sre permitted t2 collect, usa,
disciose andfor process my personal daty/perseal infarmstion sst sut in tis [ferm) and any sther prsnal Bormation
prirvidest by me or possased by my insurer (coliecsvely tha “Parsanal infurmation”) and dhcloss snd tramde wch
Farsonal infarmation to all maurer(s) who heve insuresd vehicie(s} imeobed in this scoident (68 insurerls) wha have imurss
vehiclel 1} Involved in this s=ident sl 5e collactivaly refarred 1o a8 the “Insrens” |, the insurers” ewyrrsfioe frm, te
:mvnmmufmnummumwmm-nm feer Ehue: piarpsala)

il eroce=sing, nandiing ana/or deiing with my cisim Inchuding tha settemant of the daims and ey Fecsmary
nwestigntions relating to the ciaims;

(1] inwestiguting the scciaarst sud)or my dairn
(1) =rrying ot and/or dealing with mry Instrectiam ar respanding T sy @nguiies by me;

iy} aciminiatering ry ciaims inclucng me malling of sorrespondence. Estemants, Involces. raparts & notioes o mE,
which coald imvolve disciomure of certaln personal deta sbout s t bring sbaut deivery of the sime 55 well 51 oo the

extermal cover of envelopesy/mall packagas): snd/for
i mwmmmmmmmﬁum vy clwimin. | coliscthendy the

C} ol irumereels) whe havs Ingures vahiclels) imaboed in this sccidem and the imumers’ wyenslaw B, meyecs pormited
to collact, usa, discose srfor process my Persensl information for one ot more of the abave Purposss; and

[=§  my Persanal information mey/cen be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GUA to thelr third party service prviders o
sg=nitsiincluding thalr lewyera/lew frma), which may be sted outthde of Singapore, for one ar mare of the sbove Purposss,

(d) vy Pevsonal informatien will sse be collected and usad t compile clalma history for $he purpose of frand detecion.
Investigation snd mansgemet I pressnt snd all futurs deims

=) e informstion so collested ander [d] shoave may be shared | dbdosed:

i h-ﬁm!nﬂummmwm“h Imvmstigating. controlling o managing &eed,
regulston, iaw snforoement pnd governrmont ygencies reculred for the purposes sated, o
) har complying with requiremants undsr sy of court ariars.
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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e L] T SMQ478L

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benol Sector, Singapore (B29904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : SOMFPO Vehicle Reg. No. SMQ478L

OWN INSURER AXA Vehicle Reg, Date:  12-May-2015

CLAIM TYPE : TP Make / Model : 3201 EFFICIENTDYNAMICS

Date of Accident ; 20/2/2020 Engine No. : AT90J797N13816A

Chassis No. WBA3J920x0/642289

COST OF CLAIMS

Parts Cost / List Items s 12,507.95 Surveyar Name and Company :

Plus/Less 5% 5 625.40

Total Cost / List 5 11,882.55 Date of survey

Special Nett Items : S 400.00 Part by Part / Lump Sum : days

Total Parts Amount : 5 12,282.55 Resurvey Before Paint / After Paint

Total Labour Amount : 5 3,860.00 Authorize/Not Authorize/Without Prejudice

Gross Total : 5 16,14255 |, 26w 3o Email :

GST % : 7% 5 1,129.98 Fax No:

Nett Amount : S 17,272.53 HP No :

This claim is handled by : MINOKO




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

- ¥
6 Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929
Vehicle Reg. No. : 5MQ4?BL
Vehicle Reg. Date:  12/5/2015
Make / Mode] | 3201 EFFICIENTDYNAMICS A/T 2WD NAV HI|
Engine No. A790/797N13B16A
Chassis No. ; WBAIIS20X0I642289
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
Mo | Qty PARTICLILARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
1 1 |FRONT BUMPER L 5 1,037.05 Sue
2 1 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH T Z RR 5 2010 2 0. |
3 1 |FRONT BUMPER BRACEKT RH T § 0.0
] 1 |FRONT BUMPER CLIP 7 Nt 5  50.00 70
5 1 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH a1 5 30025
[ 1 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SUPPORT RH L L 5 4205
7 1 |[FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RH 1 (nd 5 7545 75.4%
8 1 |FRONT BUMPER CENTER INSERT AIR INTAKE T 5 12570
g 1 |FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER RH Ivi 5 4350
10 1 |FRONT GRILLE RH T 5 107.15
11 2 |[FRONT GRILLE LH £ 5w 5 10718
12 1 |AIR DUCT BOTTOM TS § 10535
13 1 |aIR DUCT TOP W It 5 10535
14 1 |AIR DUCT RH T S 6795
15 1 |HEADLAMP RH Z Y 5 2,130.35 1500 |
15 1 [HEADLAMP PANEL RH T $ 13215
17 | 1 |HEADLAMP BRACKET RH TV hT 5 1040 | 32.15
18 1 |HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE COVER RH < ¢ 5 4350 L 1-50
19 1 |FRONT FENDER RH ¥ T 5 702.65
20 1 |FRONT FENDER INNER SHELD RH Lt S5 23430
21 1 |FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP RH oL 5  50.00
21 1 |FRONT BONNET T 5 1,281.20
23 1 |FRONT TYRE RH X S S 400,00
24 1 |FRONT RIM RH ¢ Joi 5 3.567.00
25 1 |FRONT WHEEL HUB RH L gue S 4B4.55
26 1 |FRONT WHEEL BEARING RH PR 5 -
27 1 |FRONT SHOCK BASORBER RH g S 561.20
28 1 |FRONT LOWER ARM RH o Jvi § 27115
29 1 |FRONT UPPER ARM RH L S 5 561.20
£ 1] 1 |FRONT CONTROL ARM RH W R S 27115
1 o |o
32| o o
i3 o |o
3a | o |o
35 | o0 |0
6 | o |0
37| o |o
s | o |o
13| o |o
a0 | o |o




Vehicle Reg. No

Vehicle Reg. Date:

Vermogen Ace Pte [td [Co.Reg. No: 20160623C]
6 Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

SMQ478L
12/5/2015

Make / Model : 3201 EFFICIENTDYNAMICS A/T 2ZWD NAV HII
Engine No. AT90I797N13B16A
Chassis No. : WBA3I920X0I642289
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADIUSTED
No MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |[Tostraighten and panel beating accident area. Front RHPortion. S 140000 | 224
o1
Lo
2 [To putty,respray painting and polish accident area. Front RH Portion. S 1,40000 | =77
(T
3 |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. S 1000 &£
4 [Tospray rust proof 5 15000
5 |Te remove &refit internal part to facilitate repair S  180.00
& |Taremove & refit undercarriage to assist wark |oad. 5 2B0.00 |~
7 [To do wheel alignment S 15000 | X
8 |[Todo tyre balancing S 15000 |,
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g SMQ478L

Vermogen Ace Pte Litd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE
TP INSURER : SOMPO Vehicle Reg. No.:  SMO478L
OWN INSURER : AXA Vehicle Reg. Date: 12-May-2015
CLAIM TYPE TP Make / Model 320| EFFICIENTDYNAMICS
Date of Accident ; 20/2/2020 Engine No. . A7901797N13B16A

Chassis No. : WBA3J920X0ip42289
COST OF CLAIMS

Parts Cost / List ltems ] 12,507.95 Surveyar Name and Company :
Plus/Less 5% 5 525.40
Total Cost / List : 5 11,882.55 Date of survey :
Special Nett Items | - 400.00 Part by Part / Lump Sum days
Total Parts Amount : 3 12,282.55 Resurvey Before Paint / After Paint
Total Labour Amount : 5 3,850.00 Autharize/Not Authorize/Without Prejudice
Gross Total : 5 16,142.55 Email :
GST%: 7% 5 1,129.98 Fax No
Nett Amount : S 17,272.53 HP No :

This claim is handled by : MINOKO




. Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
b Benoi Sector, Singapore (629504)

Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. . SMQ478L
Vehicle Reg. Date:  12/5/2015
Make [ Model - 3201 EFFICIENTDYNAMICS A/T ZWD NAV HIl
Engine Nao. ; ATIITITNIIB1GA
Chassis No. WHBA3I920X01642289
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
Mo | Oty PARTICLILARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
1 1 |FRONT BUMPER < pd % 1,037.05
2 1 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH T RI 5 2010
3 1 |FRONT BUMPER BRACEKT RH 2 of 5 2010
4 1 |FRONT BUMPER CLIP < Net 5 50,00
5 1 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH b 5 30025
5 1 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SUPPORT RH x 5 4205
7 1 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RH ElVaE 5 7545
B 1 |FRONT BUMPER CENTER INSERT AIR INTAKE ~ 5 121570
E] 1 |FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOKC COVER RH W S 4350
10 1 |FRONT GRILLE RH W 5 10715
1 2 |FRONT GRILLE LH 3 5 10715
12 1 |AIR DUCT BOTTOM x 3 10535
13 1 [AIR DUCT TOP f 5 10535
14 1 |AIRDUCT RH B4 5 6795
15 | 1 [HEADLAMP RH ~ 3y § 2,130.35
16 1 |HEADLAMP PANEL RH ol 5 13215
17 1 |HEADLAMP BRACKET RH 1~ BT 5 -] {11 |5
18 1 |HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE COVER RH < T 5 4350
19 1 |FRONT FENDER RH ¥ 5 70285
20 1 |FRONT FENDER INNER SHELD RH ¥ 5 23430
21 1 |FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIF RH A 5 5000
22 1 |FRONT BONNET X § 1,281.20
23 1 |FRONT TYHE AH X 5 400.00
24 1 |FRONT RIM RH s 5 3.567.00
25 1 [FRONT WHEEL HUB RH o4 5 48455
26 1 |FRONT WHEEL BEARING RH W 5 .
7 1 |FRONT SHOCK BASORBER RH ~ 5 56120
23 1L |[FRONT LOWER ARM RH B 5 27115
29 1 |FRONT UPPER ARM RH X 5 56120
30 1 |FRONT CONTROL ARM RH ' 5 27115
11 o |0
32 o |o
13 o |o
34 0 |0
15 o0 |o
| o |o
37 0 |o
38 0 |o
1| o o
a0 | o |o




l
. Vermogen Ace Pte [td [Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SMQ478L
Vehicle Reg. Date: 12/5/2015
Make / Model ; 3201 EFFICIENTDYNAMICS AST 2WD NAV HII
Engine No. : AT90J797N13B164A
Chassis No. WBA3J920X0J642289
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
No MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |To straighten and panel beating accident area. Front RHPortion. S 1,400.00 | 234
i =a il
250
2 |To putty,respray painting and polish accident area. Front RH Portian. 5 1,400.00 3,:'!1‘_!‘
Apo
3 |[To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. s 1s000| o
4 |Tospray rust proof 5 15000 | T
5 [Toremove Erefit internal part to facilitate repair S 180.00 [»
6 |Toremove & refit undercarriage to assist work load. $  280.00 [
7 |To do wheel alignment 5  150.00 | X
8 |Todo tyre balancing S 150.00 | .
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ATTN TO:

BILL TO:

TYPE OF CLAIM:

Make [ Model :

Parts Cost / List :
Supp. Parts :
Special Nett :
Total Parts :

Total Labour :

TOTAL REPAIR COST :

Submitted by / Date :

Confirmed by / Date :

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)

Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929
FINALIZATION FORM

LKK-5UN PIN

Surveyor Name and Company

Date of Accident :

20/2/2020

VEHICLE REG. NO.

SoMPO
TP Insurer

T,, SMQ478L

ZFFICIENTDYNAMICS A/T 2WD NA

COST OF CLAIMS
S 5478.50 Total Parts Cost/List : 5,478.50
s . Plus /Less: 5% 27393
$ - Total : 5,204.58
5 5,204.58 Lumip Sum Discount ; 20% 1,170.92
3 650.00 Lump Sum Amount: 4,683.66
5 5,854.58 Final Amount : 4,700.00
No. of Repair Days: ‘;
MINOKO




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benol Sector, Singapore [629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4529

Vehicle Reg. No. : SMD,QJBL
Vehicle Reg. Date:  12/5/2015
Make /Model ! 3201 EFFICIENTDYNAMICS A/T 2WD NAV HIl
Engine No. : AT90j797N13B16A
Chassis No. ; WBAIISIOX01642289
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS COMDITION AMOUNT 5/N AMOUNT
1 1 [FRONT BUMPER % 1,037.05 5 1,037.05 | X Ou
2 1 [FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH $ 2010 § L0000 |20 10
3 1 |[FRONT BUMPER BRACEKT AH 5 20,10
4 1 |FRONT BUMPER CLIP $  50.00 5 5000 |3
5 1 |[FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH 5 300.25
5 1 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SUPPORT RH 5 4205
7 1 |FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RH 5 7545 5 75.45)F
B 1 |FRONT BUMPER CENTER INSERT AIR INTAKE 5 12570
E] 1 |FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOKC COVER RH S 4350
10 1 |FRONT GRILLE RH 5 107.15
11 | 2 |FRONTGRILLE LH 5 10715
12 1 |AIR DUCT BOTTOM 5 10535
13 1 |AIR DUCT TOP 5 10535
14 1 |AIR DUCT RH § 6795
15 | 1 |HEADLAMP RH 5 2,130.35 §2.130.35 | | i)
16 | 1 |HEADLAMP PANEL RH § 13215 /
17 | 1 |HEADLAMP BRACKET RH 5 13215 5 132154
18 | 1 |HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE COVER RH § a3so 5 a3s504
19 | 1 |FRONT FENDER AH 5§ T01.65
20 | 1 |FRONT FENDER INNER SHELD RH 5 23430
21 | 1 |FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP RH 5  50.00
22 | 1 |FRONT BONMNET § 1,281.20
3 1 |FRONT TYRE RH
28 | 1 |FRONTRIM RH § 3,567.00 290] 7
25 | 1 |FRONT WHEEL HUB RH § 4B4.55
26 1 |FRONT WHEEL BEARING RH 5 -
27 | 1 |FRONT SHOCK BASORBER RH $ 56120 ==
a8 1 |FRONT LOWER ARM RH 5 27115 e ——
L] 1 |FRONT UPPER ARM RH 5§ 56120 2,15 £ 1y
3 1 |FRONT CONTROL ARM RH 5§ 27115 /
31| o |o
32| o |o
33| o |o
s ] o lo
is| a |o
is | 0 |o
iz | o |o
38| o |o
s | o |o
40 | o |o




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd [Co.Reg. No: 20160623C]
6 Benol Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6358 3031 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SMQ478L

Vehicle Reg. Date: 12/5/2015
Make [ Model : 3201 EFFICIENTDYNAMICS A/T 2WD NAV HIl
Engine No. : ATI0ITSTN1IB16A
Chassis No. ¢ WEAZI920XDUE42289
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
No MECHANICAL { ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 _|To straighten and panel beating accident area. Front RHPortion. 5 140000 | 5 2B0.00
2  |To putty,respray painting and polish accident area. Front RH Portion. $ 1,40000| 5 300.00
3 |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and connect. $ 15000|5 40.00
4 |Tospray rust proof 5 15000|% 30.00
5 |Toremove &refit internal part to facilitate repair 5 180.00 6 g 0
6 |To remove & refit undercarriage to assist work load. S 280.00
7 |To dowhesl alignment 5 15000
& |Todo tyre balancing $ 150,00
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0i Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Di Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Cc Pila Ng: Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Yira Rahman; Luls Tan; Vmg admin; Vermogen Ace
Subject: Re: SMQ478L FINALISE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sun Pin,

We agreed to accept your finalise amount @ Lumpsum $2,700.00 & 3 repair days (excluding
PRS/RS/Weekend & PH),

thank you

Best Regards,

Minoko

Vermogen Ace Pre Lid
Operation Address:

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36
Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929

Mailing Address:
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36

Carros Centre Singapore 737869

On Tue, Mar 17, 2020 at 9:40 AM Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpinf@lkkauto.com> wrote:

1



Dear Minoko,

Kindly refer the finalize amount is $2,700. Repair day 3 days. (L/S, before gst).

If agree please update.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

0i Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Minoko Chan [mallto:minoko@vermogen-group.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 March, 2020 11:36 AM

To: SUR; Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Cc: Yira Rahman; Pila Ng; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Vmg admin; Vermogen Ace; Luis Tan
Subject: Fwd: SMQ478L FINALISE

Dear Officer,

reminder

Please refer to attachments, Kindly check & confirm finalize COR @) lumpsum $4,700,00 (before GST) &
3 repair days (excluding PRS/RS/WEEKEND/PH).

Kindly find attachment as your request.

Thank vou



Btﬁl Regards,

Minoko

Vermogen Ace Pre Lud
Operation Address:

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36
Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929

Mailing Address:
1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-54

Weega Plaza Singapore 658064

=seeeeemee Forwarded message --—--—-

From: Minoko Chan <minoko(@ vermogen-group.com>
Date: Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 2:23 PM

Subject: SMQ478L FINALISE
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>, Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) < inf@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com>, Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.v@vermogen-group.com>
Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.bi@vermogen-group.com>, Vmg admin <vmg@vermogen-group.com=>,
Vermogen Ace <ace(@vermogen-group.com>, Luis Tan <luisi@vermogen-group.com>, Glorioso Eric Paul
Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>, Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>

Dear Officer,

Please refer to attachments, kindly check & confirm finalize COR @ lumpsum $4,700.00 (before GST) &
3 repair days (excluding PRS/RS/WEEKEND/PH).

Kindly find attachment as your request.

Thank you



* Best Regards,

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



' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

v 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No 186607188R GST Reg. No. 168-8607188-R

Affillated 1o Federation internationaie Des Experts En Automoblis

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Rel CSSMO20003228/Qvd3e2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date 24-03-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY GLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 740587 Veh. Inspected SMQ 47BL
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000818/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HENRY IRENE JAMES Assign Date 25/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B MW 3201 c.c 1568
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WBA3J920X0.542280 Colour BLACK
Odometer 114356 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55R17 PIRELLI &5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55R17 PIRELLI 5mm
L/H Rear Tyra |225/55 R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. Ganeral Information
Accident Date  20/02/2020 [Inspection Date 25/02/2020
Survey held at 50 JALAN LAM HUAT #03-35/36
Repairer VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD
5a. Raman
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repar

IESTIMA.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL G258 3581 FAX G258 4115

Reg Mo 199607108R GST Reg. Na. 18-B607108-R Page No..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMQ 478L
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER CRUMPLED 1.037.05 800.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH BROKEN 20.10 20.10
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH SERVICEABLE 2010
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIP MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 300.25
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SUPPORT RH SERVICEABLE 4205 -
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RH CRUMPLED T75.45 75.45
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTER INSERT AIR INTAKE SERVICEABLE 125.70 -
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER RH SERVICEABLE 43.50
1|FRONT GRILLE RH SERVICEABLE 107.15
2|FRONT GRILLE LH SERVICEABLE 107.15
1|AIR DUCT BOTTOM SERVICEABLE 105.35
1|AIR DUCT TOP SERVICEABLE 105.35
1|AIR DUCT RH SERVICEABLE 67.95
1|HEADLAMP RH SCRATCHED 213035 1,800.00
1|HEADLAMP PANEL RH SERVICEABLE 132.16
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET RH BENT 132.15 13215
1|HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE COVER RH SCRATCHED 4350 43.50
1|JFRONT FENDER RH SERVICEABLE 70265 -
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD RH SERVICEABLE 234.30 -
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP RH SERVICEABLE 50.00
1|FRONT BONNET SERVICEABLE 1.261.20
1|FRONT RIM RH SERVICEABLE 3,567.00 -
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB RH SERVICEABLE 484.55
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING RH (NPA) SERVICEABLE . o
1|JFRONT SHOCK ABSORBER RH SERVICEABLE 561.20
1|FRONT LOWER ARM RH SERVICEABLE 27115 =
1|FRONT UPPER ARM RH SERVICEABLE 561.20 -
1|FRONT CONTROL ARM RH SERVICEABLE 27115 -

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20003228/Qvd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uni Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Fark, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6258 3651 FAX: 6250 4315
Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg No 19-9607198-R

LESS 5% DISCOUNT -631.48 145.08
11,068 21 2,756 14
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT TYRE RH (SN) SERVICEABLE 400.00
400.00
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING ACCIDENT 1,400.00 280.00
AREA FRONT RH PORTION
TO PUTTY RESPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH ACCIDENT 1,400.00 300.00
AREA FRONT RH PORTION
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING AFTER DISCONNECT 150.00 40.00
AND CONNECT
TO SPRAY RUST PROCF 150.00 30.00
Tg REMOVE & REFIT INTERNAL PART TO FACILITATE  |NOT NECESSARY 180.00
REPAIR.
TO REMOVE & REFIT UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST NOT NECESSARY 280.00
WORK LOAD
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO DO TYRE BALANCING. NOT NECESSARY 150.00
3,860.00 650.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,258.21 3,406.14

A M

Ol SUN PIN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Asst. Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A.M.MATAI
Licensed Appralser

DHEC LAMAER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - Thia Raport |s made solely fos (he use and bensfit of the Cliend namaed on the frond pege of this Beport




